



FENIX GROUP, INC.

CREATIVE INTELLIGENCE. APPLIED

4501 Daly Drive, Suite 300
Chantilly, VA 20151

TO: FCC OET Office

FROM: Taylor Thompson, VP of Defense Systems

DATE: February 1, 2019

SUBJECT: Government Project Description

Due to the classified nature of the program I am not at the liberty to discuss program details. However, the government program point of contact, Mr. William Marsh, has informed me that you may reach out to him if you require additional information. You may reach Mr. Marsh via email at bmarsh@spawar.navy.mil or by phone at (619) 553-3675. If you have any other questions pertaining to the application please feel free to contact me at tthompson@fenixgroupsolutions.com or at (309) 826-8959. Thank you.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Taylor Thompson'.

Taylor Thompson,
VP, Defense Systems
Fenix Group, Inc.